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Malave, Erin L1000 60 74 b L
From: Brad Nippani [bn@bradnippani.corm]
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 5:43 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Cce: BN@bradnippani.com; brad@rearmlic.com O(lr\ \qfug“a(é
Subject: FEIN Number - Add Request 022510

Importance: High-
Sensitivity: Confidential
Attachments: REARM LLC EIN $34 022410.pdf

*Electronic Mail*

Good Afternoon.

1 appreciate the department’s review of REARM LLC’s application and I have confirmed that it does show on the
FL. Secretary of State Division of Corporation’s database.

That said, kindiy find attached the IRS 5S4 document which shows the FEIN number which has been issued. To
REARM LLC.

Kindly update your information to reflect this number on REARM LLC's records.

Should you have any questions or feel that this request is ambiguous, kindly e-mail me back or call I will gladly
respond/comply. .

Regards,

]

Brad Nippani, Real Estate Counselor,

Brad V. Nippani, Licensed Real Estate Broker / REALTOR®,

PO Box 550508, Jacksonville, Florida 32255-0508.
0 904 998 2233 / M 904 535 2860 / F 904 329 4142,

E-mail Broker , Visit Broker's Website

Build. Enjoy. Preserve.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidentiai and are intended solely to be used by the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. Please notify the sender immediately through a reply if you have received this e-mail due to an error and delete it from your
system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action pertinent to
the subject matter in this digital communication including any attachments is strictly prohibited.
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WIR DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
CINCINNATI OH 45999-0023
Date of this notice: 02-24-201C

Employer Identification Number:
27-1976166

Form: SS-4

Number of this notice: CP 575 G

REARM LLC

BRAD V NIPPANT SOLE MBR

PO BOX 550508 For assistance you may call us at:
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32255 1-800-829-4933

IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
STUB AT THE END OF THIS NOTICE.

WE ASSIGNED YOU AN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Thank you for applying for an Employer Identification Number (EIN). . We assigned you
EIN 27-1876166. This EIN will identify you, your business accounts, tax returns, and
documents, even if you have no employees. Please keep this notice in your permanent
records.

When filing tax documents, payments, and related correspondence, it is very important
that you use your EIN and complete name and address exactly as shown above. Any variation
may cause a delay in processing, result in incorrect information in your account, or even
cause you to be assigned more than cone EIN. If the information is not correct as shown
above, please make the correction using the attached tear off stub and return it to us.

A limited liability company (LLC) may file Form 8832, Entity Classification Election,
and elect to be classified as an association taxable as a corporation. If the LLC is
eligible to be treated as a corporation that meets certain tests and it will be electing 8
corporation status, it must timely file Form 2553, Election by a Small Business
Corporation. The LLC will be treated as a corporation as of the effective date of the S
corporation election and does not need to file Form 8832,

To obtain tax forms and publications, including those referenced in this notice,
vigit our Web site at www.irs.gov., If you do not have access to the Internet, call
1-800-829-3676 (TTY/TDD 1-800-829-4059) or visit your local IRS office.

IMPORTANT REMINDERS:

* Keep a copy of this notice in your permanent records. This notice is issued only
one time and the IRS will not be able to generate a duplicate copy for you.

* Uge this EIN and your name exactly as they appear at the top of this notice on all
your federal tax forms,

* Refer to this EIN on your tax-related correspondence and documents.

If you have questions about your EIN, you can call us at the phone number or write to
us at the address shown at the top of this notice. If you write, please tear off the stub
at the bottom of this notice and send it along with your letter. If you do not need to
write us, do not complete and return the stub. Thank you £ér your cooperation.
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(IRS USE ONLY} 575G 02-24-2010 REAR O 9999999999 SS-4

Keep this part for your records. CP 575 G (Rev. 7-2007)

Return this part with any correspendence
so we may identify your account. Please CP 575 G
correct any errors in your name or address.

9993999999

Your Telephone Number Best Time te Call DATE OF THIS NOTICE: 02-24-2010

{ ) - EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 27-1976166
FORM: S55-4 NOBOD
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE REARM LLC
CINCINNATI OH 45999-0023 BRAD V NIPPANI SOLE MBR

Llnhbilibladbabiballoallonul bbbl PO BOX 550508
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32255



